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Merz, Jeff

From: noreply@hirep-wind.com
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 8:23 AM
To: Johnston, Douglas; Merz, Jeff
Subject: [HIREP Wind EIS] New Comment

A New Comment has been Submitted

I have seen nothing in writing that says Castle and Cooke is responsible for dismanteling the windmill concrete
foundations when obsolete. In fact on three occassions Chris Lavvorn skillfully avoided it. Yes he says to the
towers and blades, motors, etc. But the most expensive would be dismanteling the 60x60x10ft foundations. I
suspect if push came to shove and Murdock is no longer around, the company could claim bankruptcy. What
protection do we have against this happening?

Submitted on Mon, Feb 28, 2011 / 08:23AM HST by Frederic Ivan Hornbecker

Email Address: fred_jeanne@msn.com
Phone Number: 808-649-9518


